



Request for Confidentiality

Federal Communications Commission

RE:
Request for Confidentiality
Jabra BT250v Bluetooth Headset

Jabra
FCC ID: BCE-BT250
FCC Part 15 Certification

Gentlemen,

In accordance with 0.459 of CFR 47, GN Mobile (GN Netcom A/S) hereby requests confidentiality of Block Diagrams, Circuit Diagrams (Schematics), Parts List and Operational Description attached for the subject application.

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related information about the product, which GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S) considers to be proprietary, confidential, and a custom design and otherwise would not release to the general public. Since the design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S) considers that this information would be of benefit to its competitors and that the disclosure of the information in these documents would give competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Aalborg

2006-04-12

Tom Ringtved

.....
(Place)

.....
(Date)

.....
(Name - print)

[Company stamp]

GN Netcom as
Alfred Nobels Vej 21 B
DK-9220 Ålborg Ø
Tel: +45 72 11 86 86

.....
(Legally valid signature)

This document is the property of GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S) and is to be treated as confidential by the party to whom it has been submitted by GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S) and is not to be disclosed to any third party without the specific prior written permission of GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S).
© 2005 GN Mobile A/S (GN Netcom A/S). All rights reserved.